Glass Open Book



Omar Abo Elfetoh

Company: Kandil Glass

Job title: Production Line Owner

Languages: Arabic, English

Location: Egypt

Contact information:

Mobile number: 01096537017

Personal email: omaraboelfetoh@gmail.com
Business email: omar.ibrahim@kandilglass.com

Work experience

Company: Kandil Glass

Job title: Production Line Owner

Sep 2024 - Present (0 yrs 10 mos)

Responsibilities: Oversees production efficiency, ensures quality,

manages workflows, leads maintenance, monitors resource consumption, and handles overtime and

worker rotation.

Company: Misr Glass Manufacturing (MGM)

Job title: Forming Section Head

Jan 2023 - Sep 2024 (1 yrs 8 mos)

Responsibilities: Oversee IS machine operations, ensure quality glass

container forming, lead job changes, optimize production, manage technicians, and uphold safety

standards.

Company: Misr Glass Manufacturing (MGM)

Job title: Job Change Engineer

Jul 2022 - Jan 2023 (0 yrs 6 mos)

Responsibilities: Planning and executing job changes on IS machines,

coordinating teams, ensuring timely setup, optimizing forming processes, and maintaining

quality.

Company: Misr Glass Manufacturing (MGM)

Job title: Production shift engineer

Jul 2020 - Jul 2022 (2 yrs 0 mos)

Responsibilities: Manages IS machine operations, ensures quality,

oversees job changes, resolves issues, and meets

production targets.

Education

School: Shoubra Faculty of Engineering

Bachelor's, Mechanical production engineer

2011 - 2016

About me

Glass Open Book

Statement:

I am a production engineer with 7+ years of experience, including 5 in glass production. I seek a managerial role to apply my leadership skills, proven in leading teams, collaborating across functions, and delivering results that exceed customer expectations.